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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY N Thaiana .2
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No._302 s.2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads (public and private)

From: AGUEDO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
OIC- Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: EXPANDED IMPLEMENTATION OF LIMITED FACE-TO-FA\CE CLASSES
Date: November 9, 2021

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 1285, s. 2021, “Expanded
Implementation of Limited Face-to-Face Classes”. In preparation for this,
schools are requested to periodically assess and submit progress report on the
Readiness of schools through the School Safety Assessment Tool (SSAT) starting
November 25, 2021, and every month thereafter.

2. All schools are advised to conduct regular consultation with all stakeholders
relative to the eventual and gradual shift to “in-person classes” and send
significant feedback to the Office of the Schools Division Superintendent (0SDS)
through the School Governance and Operation Division (SGOD).

3. The SGOD team will conduct an initial inspection/evaluation starting on
November 15, 2021.

4. Copies of materials/documents that serves as your references such as DepEd
Memoranda No’s. 071 & 072, s. 2021, OM-OSEC-2021-002 and OUA Memo 00-
2021-0100 can be downloaded at tinyurl.com/RO1ref

5. Widest dissemination and compliance are desired.
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